Masonry in Sullivan County1
……. Masonry in Sullivan County can trace its history back to the early 1800’s.  The five current Lodges of the Sullivan District are: Monticello #532 organized in 1862, Delaware #561 organized in 1864, Livingston Manor #791 organized in 1886, Fallsburg #1122 organized in 1938 and Liberty #521 organized in 1993.

Callicoon Lodge #521 was instituted in 1862 in the hamlet of Thumansville (later Callicoon Center).  W.·. Brother Marcus Fraser Jr. became the first Master with Brothers traveling from all over the county to attend Lodge meetings.  In 1885 Callicoon Lodge moved its place of meeting to Jeffersonville to be more centrally located to its membership and to obtain better quarters.  When Delaware Lodge was organized our first Master was W.·. Brother Tobis.  R. VanGelder was a member of #521 and many Brothers of this Lodge were instrumental in assisting in the formation of the Delaware Lodge.  Mongaup Lodge #816 was granted a charter in 1896.  W.·. Charles L. Beaumont was elected the first Master.    Masons from Jeffersonville, Monticello and Livingston Manor transferred their membership to Mongaup Lodge as the Town of Liberty had many of these men as residents.  In 1992 Callicoon #521 and Mongaup #816 merged to form Liberty Lodge #521.  W.·. Brother Al Collins was elected as the Lodge Master and the spirit of these two Lodges is still evident today.
Livingston Manor Lodge # 791 was organized in 1886 by members of Callicoon Lodge.  It’s first Master was W.·. Cyrus Mott.  This Lodge was created because of geography as it was usually an overnight affair to attend lodge meetings in Jeffersonville.  In 1894 the Lodge purchased the Johnson building which is the present home of Livingston Manor Lodge.

Masonry in the Town of Monticello has had a history all of its own.  Sullivan Lodge #272 was organized about 1800.  The Lodge prospered for many years but gave up its charter in 1829 as a result of the Morgan incident.  James C. Curtis, a charter member of Delaware Lodge was a member of Sullivan Lodge #272 when it closed.  In 1858 Monticello Lodge #460 was organized but this Lodge was short lived and closed its doors.  The present Monticello Lodge #532 was organized in 1862.  W.·. Brother David Starr was the first Master and served for three years.  In 1865 he was appointed District Deputy Grand Master of the Tenth Masonic District and installed the charter officers of Delaware Lodge.  In 1898 R.·. W.·. Charles T Curtis of Delaware Lodge (while DDGM) assisted in the dedication of the Masonic Temple in Monticello.  The Brothers of Monticello Lodge have the distinction of having in their possession the oldest existing charter in Sullivan County.
Fallsburg Lodge #1122 was granted a Charter in 1939.  The Charter Officers were installed by R.·. W.·. Henry C. Turner, Deputy Grand Master.   W.·. Harry C. Resnick also served as the first DDGM from Fallsburg Lodge.  When this Lodge was formed there were forty four Brothers on the Charter roll.
Delaware Lodge #561 was granted dispensation by the Grand Lodge in the Summer of 1864.  The first meeting was held at the Cochecton House, Cochecton, NY on September 3rd, 1864.  The charter was granted June 20th, 1865.  There had not been a Masonic Lodge along this part of the Delaware River Valley since St. Tammany Lodge #83 of Milanville, Pa. had turned in its charter in 1835.  In 1800 the Grand Lodge of the State of Pennsylvania granted a charter to form a Masonic lodge at the home of Daniel Skinner (better known as the Admiral of the Delaware) on the banks of the Delaware River at Tammeney Flats.  Brother Reube Skinner served as the first Master.  The membership of the Lodge consisted of men along both sides of the river.  In February of 1835 the Lodge surrendered its charter as a result of the Morgan incident.  When Delaware Lodge was instituted at Cochecton there were several men who lived in this area who were members of St. Tammany Lodge.  We find the names of two men,  Brother David Tyler and Brother Oliver Tyler who had joined Delaware Lodge in the early years.  Delaware Lodge can certainly claim to be the successor of St. Tammany Lodge #83.    In 1885 Delaware Lodge moved from Cochecton to Callicoon and in 1913 moved to its present site.  On November 20th, 1931 Delaware Lodge #561 was honored with the presence of M.·. W.·. Charles Henry Johnson, Grand Master.  This was the first time Delaware Lodge had a Grand Master in attendance.  The purpose of this visit was to present R.·. W.·. Guernsey T. Cross with the apron as representative of the Grand Lodge of Nevada.  On November 17th, 2006  two Brothers of Delaware Lodge #561 were presented with their aprons of office by M.·. W.·. Neil I. Bednick.  R.·. W.·. Robert Campis as the fourth Grand Lodge Staff Officer to serve from the Lodge and R.·. W.·.  Donald Lare as the thirteenth brother Delaware Lodge to serve as District Deputy Grand Master.
1 Compiled by R.·. W.·. Wilbur Peterson III on the occasion of the Grand Master visit, November 17th, 2006

